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Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Lindsey Ozbolt
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 11:35 AM
To: 'hayden@elltel.net'
Cc: 'jennife@awerks.com'
Subject: CU-13-00006 Valley Vet - Deem complete app.
Attachments: CU-13-00006 Valley Vet Deem Complete.pdf

Good morning Dr. Hayden. 

 

Attached to this email is a pdf of the Deem Complete Application letter for your Valley Vet Animal Hospital Conditional 

Use Permit. This letter has been placed in the mail to you.  

 

The next step is to post the site with the County’s land use action sign and return the affidavit of posting with picture to 

CDS.  Once this has occurred further processing can take place.  The land use action sign is available at the front desk of 

the CDS office during normal business hours.   

 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

Regards, 

 

Lindsey Ozbolt 

Staff Planner 

 

Kittitas County Community Development Services 

411 North Ruby St., Suite 2 

Ellensburg, WA 98926 

Phone: 509-962-7637 

Email: lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 


